TOWN OF CHILMARK

CHILMARK, MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OFFICES:

Beetlebung Corner
Post Office Bax 119

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS Chilmark, MA 02535
(508) 645-2110 Fax

“To The Board of Appeals, TOWN of CHILMARK
_ July27 2021

The undersigned hereby petitions the Board of Appeals to issue a Special Permit
under the terms of the Zoning By-laws of the Town of Chilmark:
Article © , Section 6.6

at the premises owned by (Owner of Record) Beetlebung Road, LLC

at 33 Beetlbung Road (street address),

Assessor’s parcel M'AP 20 LOT 34

In the following respect or ahy limitation, extension, change, alteration or modification of
use, or method of use as may at hearing appear as necessary or proper in the premises.

State Briefly Reasors for Special Permit

To allow a pool equipment shed 18' from a property line instead of 50°.

Petitionss George Sourat, (representative)

Sourati Engineering Group, LLC
1dd PO Box 4458
Address ___ \fineyard Haven, MA 02568

Telephone Number (508) 693-9933




Chilmark, MA 07§ Technologies

Precisior Mapping Geospatisl Stluticns

33 Beetlebung Road

1inch = 141 Feet
August 2, 2021 www.cai-tech.com

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/
§
/
/

_|

—‘—.l

H
/

k
///

&

VINEYARD HAVEN, M. 02548
S08671999

BEETLEBUNG
ROAD LLC

33 BEETLEBUNG ROAD
CHILMARK, MA

"
EECO0C:

~
-
s

PROFECT NUMBER: s
CRAWN BY: aw

SCALE [
DWTE  omez2l

ZeA DAY
ZBAREVISIONS 082120

ZEAREVISONS 08212
DRAFT: 0823t

LANDSCAPE PLAN:
PROPOSED

LL.i



'usiegs

Islands Office

PO Box 2106

860 State Road

Vineyard Haven, MA 02568

tel 508.693.7662
thetrustees.org

July 29, 2021

Alison Kisselgof

¢/o Chilmark Zoning Board of Appeals
401 Middle Road

PO Box 119

Chilmark, MA 02535

Dear Alison,

The Trustees of Reservations supports the project to place pool equipment (pool heaters) 50 feet from our
property on Map 20 Parcel 34 off of Beetlebung Rd in Chilmark as described in the accompanying site plan.

We have reviewed the proposal and understand that the location of the pool equipment will be 50 feet away
from Trustees property and we have no objection to the location being within the 50 feet buffer from Map 20
Parcel 35 as both parcels 34 and 35 are under the same ownership. We also understand that the proposal
includes a sunken concrete surround that will help mitigate any noise disturbance from the equipment.
Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

s

Samuel A Hart
Islands Director

Enclosure




